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Highbarger, Lane A

From: Sewalt, Vincent <Vincent.Sewalt@dupont.com>
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 4:48 PM

To: Highbarger, Lane A

Subject: RE: GRN 000727 - Trehalase

Dear Lane,

The MW of the mature trehalase enzyme protein is predicted (based on its sequence) at 114 kDa.

We do run a protein gel as part of our internal qualifying process for new enzymes, not only to confirm the size/weight
of the enzyme protein, also to make sure we have a consistent manufacture process, batch-to-batch.

The protein gel confirmed the MW of approximately 114 kDa.

Best regards
Vince

From: Highbarger, Lane A [mailto:Lane.Highbarger@fda.hhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Sewalt, Vincent <Vincent.Sewalt@dupont.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] GRN 000727 - Trehalase

Vince,

Did you run a gel to determine the MW of your trehalase enzyme, or any other method, and if so, what MW would you
state that it is? | ask simply for completeness of the admin. record. All that | see in the notice is the AA sequence.

Thank you.

Lane A. Highbarger, Ph.D.

Consumer Safety Officer

U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition

Office of Food Additive Safety

Division of Biotechnology and GRAS Notice Review
(w) —240-402-1204

This communication is for use by the intended recipient and contains information that may be Privileged,
confidential or copyrighted under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally
notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail,in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please
notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. Unless explicitly and conspicuously
designated as "E-Contract Intended™, this e-mail does not constitute a contract offer, a contract amendment, or
an acceptance of a contract offer. This e-mail does not constitute a consent to the use of sender's contact
information for direct marketing purposes or for transfers of data to third parties.
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